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Minister for Finance, Local Government and Public Services
Y Gweinidog dros Gyllid, Llywodraeth Leol a Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus

Our ref; WAQ34540
Your ref:

Alan Cairns AM

National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA

Dear Alan

WAQ 34540
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Llywodraeth Cynulliad Cymru

Welsh Assembly Government

Bae Caerdydd

Caerdydd CF93 1NA

Switsfwrdd: 029 2082 5111 GTN: 1208
Ffacs: 029 2089 8131

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff CF99 1NA

Switchboard: 029 2082 5111 GTN: 1208
Fax: 029 2089 8131

24™ May 2004

Further to the holding reply sent on WAQ 34540 | promised to write with the answer.

The NHS provision consists of the following:

Continuing Care Nursing £10.1 million
Hepatitis C £12.5 million
Write off of NHS Trust loans following return to financial balance

Best wishes,

Swe s
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£17.453 million.



